NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

OF THE

( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WILL BE HELD ON

THURSDAY, April 28, 2016
3:30 P.M.

BOARD ROOM
AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CA 91710



N

( \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUMICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, April 28, 2016
3:30 p.m.

Location

inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Call to Order and Roll Call

1. Action [tems
A. Approval of the March 31, 2016 Meeting Minutes

C. Water Quality Laboratory Construction Award
D. Regional Connection Requests

2. Informational ltems

A__Regional Contract Amendment

B. Property Tax Overview
C. Response to Regional Contract Audit

3. Receive and File
A. Pretreatment Committee Minutes
B. Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda
C. Building Activity Update

D. Recgcted Water Distribution Operations Summary
E. RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Update

4. Other Business
A. 1EUA General Manager’s Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — May 26, 2016

5. Adjournment

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utiiities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Buiiding A, Chino, CA on Monday, Aprii 25, 2016.

@M«dp&-—/

Laura Mantilla




ACTION
ITEM

1A



N
{ Y Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program
Technical Committee Meeting
MINUTES OF MARCH 31, 2016 MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Technical Committee was held on Thursday,
March 31, 2016, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California.
Committee Chairman Shaw called the meeting to order at 3:35 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

Committee Members:

Ryan Shaw City of Ontario

Jesus Plasencia City of Chino

Chuck Hayes City of Fontana

Mike Hudson City of Montclair

Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland

Braden Yu (alternate) Cucamonga Valley Water District
Steve Nix City of Chino Hills

Absent Committee Members:

| John Bolser | Cucamonga Valley Water District |
Others Present:
Chris Berch Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Christina Valencia Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Ernest Yeboah inland Empire Utilities Agency
Sylvie Lee Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
Shaun Stone Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Kathy Besser Inland Empire Utilities Agency

_Craig Proctor

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Elizabeth Hurst

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Randy Lee

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

leff Noelte

Inland Empire Utilities Agency




1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

2.

A. Minutes of February 25, 2016 Meeting

Motion: By Rosemary Hoerning/City of Upland and seconded by Chuck Hays/City of Fontana to
approve the minutes of the February 25, 2016 Technical Committee meeting. Motion carried.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Regional Sewage Service Contract Amendment - Recycled Water

Sylvie Lee/Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources reported that the Special Technical
Committee met earlier today to review the comments that were included in the Technical Committee
package section 15 & 16 of the Regional Contract. IEUA and Member Agencies still need to go over
the rest of the comments and plan to finalize at the next meeting, which is tentatively scheduled for
April 6 at 1:30 p.m. The notice of intent of resolution to adopt the regional contract amendments will
be going to the IEUA Board on April 6. It will come back to the Committees as an action item in May
for the Technical Committee meeting and June for Policy Committee meeting. It will culminate with
a public hearing at the June IEUA Board meeting for adoption of the regional contract amendment.
Rosemary Hoerning/City of Upland asked if the notice of intent to the IEUA Board would be presented
as a work in progress. Ms. Lee said it would be included as a draft and the Board will be made aware
that the language for Sections 15 and 16 is being negotiated.

. Regional Capital Program Update

Shaun Stone/Manager of Engineering gave an overview on the upcoming projects. He briefed the
Committee on project scopes, budgets and schedules for the following projects:

¢ Water Quality Laboratory - estimated cost 526,500,000 and will be completed in August 2018.

* RP1- Aeration Rehabilitation and Upgrades - estimated cost $9,270,000 and will be completed
in December 2017.

¢ The RP-1 Headworks, Primary and Secondary - estimated cost $5,200,000 and will be
completed in November 2017.

e RP-1 & RP-5 Expansion —total budget is $375,000,000. RP-5 will be completed in October 2022
and RP-1 will be completed in September 2029.

. Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro/Manager of Accounting stated that the preliminary Fiscal Year 2016/2017
Budget was presented to the IEUA Board in March 2016. He stated that some of the information has
been updated since then such as, the Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan. He stated that IEUA will
maintain staffing at 290 full-time employees and will be reducing the vacancy factor to help
implement for succession planning.



Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro reviewed the Regional Wastewater O&M (RO) - Sources of Funds, Uses of funds
and Fund balance for FY 2016/17. He stated that for 2016/17, one of the components that is different
is IEUA is incorporating a $3.2 million inter-fund loan to the water fund to support additional water
purchases related to the agreement with Cucamonga Valley Water District. Mr. Hays requested that
IEUA bring back to the committee a report on property taxes to see how much IEUA was receiving
before the formation of District C and information on how property tax has evolved and how it has
been used. Ms. Valencia will email the 2014 report on this topic to the Committee Members.

Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro reviewed the Regional Wastewater Fund — Capital program. He explained that
the difference in projected actuals for 2015/16 are under budget primarily due to lower capital
expenditures. Connections fees are as projected and align with the budget. Property taxes are
projected to be slightly higher than anticipated. Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro explained that as a result,
reserves for next fiscal year are higher than anticipated. The prior forecast assumed the new water
rates would be in place through 2019. A key objective for the regional wastewater rate was to achieve
cost of service by 2020. Once reached at the end of five years, property tax allocated to the RO Fund
will be designated to build reserves for the future RP-1 expansion and the decommissioning of RP-2.
Mr. Chagoyen-Lazaro stated that once the TYCIP and water rates are finalized, the projected actuals
will be updated. Ms. Valencia added that the number for new wastewater connection fees will also
be reduced to align with the revised number received from member agencies.

D. Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan

Elizabeth Hurst/IEUA reviewed the Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan. She explained that the
numbers are still being finalized. The drivers for the CIP are still the member agency growth
projections and the major planning documents, which are coming to a completion now. The major
components driving the CIP are wastewater facilities, the Master Plan Update, Recycled Water
Program Strategy, the Energy Management Plan, the Integrated Water Resources Plan and Water Use
Efficiency Business Plan. She reviewed the 10-year EDU Growth forecast. The forecast is much lower
than the previous year in the years 5-10, but still within the range in the first 5 years. It will be re-
evaluated as we move forward with the rates.

She stated that wastewater flow projections are still well within the hydraulic capacity of the system.
Ms. Hurst reviewed the budget estimates by fund and stated that the major projects account for $350
million. She indicated there were no new major initiatives. She will be finalizing the document within
the next week or so and it will be posted on the IEUA Website. The TYCIP will be going to the Technical
Committee on April 28 and Policy Committee and Board in May for recommendation for approval.

3. RECEIVE AND FILE

A. Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda
The draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda was received and filed by the Committee.

B. Building Activity Update
The Building Activity Report was received and filed by the Committee.




C. Recycled Water Distribution Summary
The Recycled Water Distribution Summary for February 2016 was received and filed by the
Committee,

D. Fiscal Year 2015/16 2™ Quarter Budget Variance
The Fiscal Year 2015/16 2™ Quarter Budget Variance was received and filed by the Committee.

4., OTHER BUSINESS
A. 1EUA General Manager’s Update

e Chris Berch sent email on SB970 and received comments back from most of the contracting agencies.
He asked the agencies to submit the letters of support to him or Kathy Besser by Monday to get to
Senator Leyva’s office before the hearing on Wednesday, May 4.

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
Mr. Hays would like to see supporting document for Improvement District C formation and effects
of Proposition 13 and any other related documents on property tax issues. Ms. Valencia stated she
would send the Committee Members the information.

C. Committee Member Comments
Braden Yu/Cucamonga Valley Water District commented on the letter sent by Teresa Velarde
regarding EDU uncollected fees. He stated that he would like to see it moved in a progressive way,
moving forward rather than backwards.

Mr. Shaw talked to a couple of member agencies, and suggested that we work together to come up
with a different strategy on how to approach the school districts and industries and would like to
come back to the Committee with a proposed strategy. Mr. Berch stated IEUA would be interested
in discussing the proposed strategy for their consideration.

D. Next Meeting — April 28, 2016

5. ADJOURNMENT — Meeting adjourned at 4:30 p.m.




ACTION
ITEM

1B



A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

Date: April 28, 2016/May 5, 2016

To: ‘Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Ultilities Agenc

Subject: Fiscal Year 2016 through 2026 Ten-Y ear Capital Improvement Plan
RECOMMENDATION

It is requested that the Regional Committees provide their recommendation to the IEUA Board of

Directors on the proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2016/17-2025/26 Ten-Y ear Capital Improvement Plan
(TYCIP).

BACKGROUND

Each year, pursuant to the terms of the Regional Sewage Service Contract based on estimated
growth provided by each contracting Agency, the Agency submits a ten-year forecast of capacity
demands and capital projects or Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) to the Regional
Technical and Policy Committees. The current TYCIP identifies projects for the FY 2016/17
through FY 2025/26 that are needed for the rehabilitation, replacement, or expansion of the

facilities owned or operated by the Agency to meet the projected increase of more than 34,000
new units over that time period.

Two major themes in the FY 2016/17 TYCIP are the continuing need for maintenance, repair, and
replacement of aging equipment and facilities and the need for expansion of the regional system
to meet future growth. Maintaining the Agency’s facilities and infrastructure is critical to ensure

the long-term reliability, compliance and quality of services that the Agency is committed to
provide.

As noted in the 2015 Wastewater Facilities Master Plan, increased strength of influent wastewater
is a major driving force for improvements at Agency treatment plants over the next 20 years, As
a result, major projects within the 10-year window include: the relocation of the RP-2 Solids
Treatment Facility above the Prado floodplain; RP-5 liquid treatment expansion to accommodate

the growth in the southern service area; and RP-1 process improvements to address aging
infrastructure and capacity constraints.

‘While the TYCIP is instrumental for the on-going rate and budget discussions, it is intended to be

a planning level document. Only projects that can be accommodated by the adopted budget will
be initiated.



Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan
April 28, 2016/May 5, 2016
Page 2 of 2

This item was presented to the Regional Technical and Policy Committees in March and April,
and as an informational item to the Board of Directors in April. There have not been any substantial
changes to the projects listed in the TYCIP since these meetings.

The TYCIP covers many programs and projects that directly align with several Agency Business
Goals, including Water Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and
Fiscal Responsibility.

Attachment: The TYCIP was posted on the Agency website on April 7, 2016 under the member
agency portal. It can be viewed at the following link:

G:\Board-Rec\2016\ Fiscal Year 2016 through 2026 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan 5-18-16



910T Idy
ssiwwon) (pucibay ynal 1DIRLSIA YALVM TVAIDINNW V

fouaby sapinn aaidui3 pubjuj ’AV

91epdn ue|d JuswaAoiduj
|eyide) JesA ua] Z1/9LAA




d
210 [Hay Li0g LDRILSIU B2vM WADINAW Y

aalwwo?) [puolbay yN3| AoUsbY sapinn andul3 pupjuy ’U

uejd ssauisng Aduaidiyy3 asn I93eAA 910T =

ue|d S92JN0SaYy palel3aiu| 9L0T =

ue|d uswadeuey A31au7 SLOT «

21epdn A3a1e43S WeiBo.ad J91eAA PRPAIDY SLOT =
uejd Jusawageuriy 19SSy =

SUOIEIIUDIUOD
pue s103oe} MOJ} pa3epdn ueld J21se|\ SailjDe Jo1eMIISBAA SLOT =

suoiydloid yamous LHousdy JoqUIBIN =

=

dIDAL ZL/9LA4 QU3 JO SI2ALIQ A



9107 1udy Ljo€ LDHHISIO HALVAL TVAIINAW V

sopwwon) [PucIBay YAT| ouaby SSRn idw3 puplul ,J'

9¢-S¢ STVve V€ ge-t¢ 1 10 061 6181 8BI-LT  LTST 9151

: — — 0
- o001
oDoZ
£802
¥E9E
=1 000€E
DooY
59t oot
LETS

Ti6E
0009

uoiosfoid NQ3

TTUnI900g JoRuoag Vil 1162

STZE
Qe

L8158

1SBD2104 YIModn NQ3 JesaA-0lL




Q10T IMdy Liob e

1ORISIA FALYAM TVIIDINAW ¥ __

S iwwo)) |puolbay N3 Zouaby seniny) alrdw3 puouf
Na3/3d45 00¢ 18 PajeLlse smoff | .

41 55 47T St'FT 8 06 €T oF & T LR Lkt ETE GE6 488 E6B OF' DY are Sdd
EL 692 LEE 9L 7eL 05L 552 6¥L oL 9L | BTL OTL aTL 502 orL OFL | oD
2 TN S5O b w0F 5o ¢ oL 0T (g3 P56 L] 601 0'0% MHE s ¥ ¢
S B oy 8z L3 [11:14 [ BLEZ ] 94T &£ ol et R I8 06" 062 O I T #
(e | aw | we | wa | we | we | we | e | sio | we | we | am | we | am [ awm [woee |
5 R —— M —— — — - |
by o] ST e e s
T 01
P - = . I .. - D
! _ i =1 ey | p— -
= | il
ol | { T 0
-
- Ot
:
-
- 05 m
=
- 09 m
- oz &
g
- 08
- D&
- 00T

'SUOIIDDI01g MO[4 JOIBMDISEAN
AouaBy JoquIBN 92/STAL-LL/9LAA




910¢ [4dy e
sayjwwoy) |puoibay yn3I|

LADMELSIA HALVAA TVAIDINNAW ¥

SUaby Sapiii aijdus3 pupjuf ’Jv

8¥Z'8c9'ZEL $ 001L°088°0PS $  8GL'€99°20L $ 066v60'8L$ TVLOL
S6L'V16'SY $ 000°020°'SE $ 000'0SS'?$  G6L'PPE'O$  pund seoinosey ielem MM
12517068 $ 000'G¥8°LY $ 8G'8GY'8Z $ €90'8ELVL $  pundusiep psphosy  DAA
008°'612'cS $ 005'6¥2'GE $ 00S°0EL'2L $ 008'6EL'Y $ pund Jorep ebieyoey  AAY
i i N e aduBUSUIB) PUE
025°268'8¢€1 $ 000'282°6. $ 000'GOE'SE$ 02502212 $ ISR T Od
00v'86e" . 1y - " L pun4 juswaaoidwj
00F'86€'G8€ $  000'S96°8EE $  000'62E'¥C$ 00v'¥OLZZ$ Endes euopey O
o - . g pun4 JejemalSBAA
000'0VL'LL $ 0000826 $ 000019 $ 0000SZ°L $ T e ON
SN e . - i . pun4 ssoineg
Z18'990'cl $ 009'8€2'9 $ 002'089'L$  ZLO'SYO'V $ 99

€101 dIDAL

9¢-8LAd

8L/ILLA

LLI9) Ad

ARSI
uonyduasaqg

pun4 AQ 23ewWi}sy 323png dIDAL




9107 Iudy £
sapwwoy) [puciBay yn3l

LOIHLSHT STIVM. TVAIDINNW Y

Kouaby sapii 2Adu3 pupjuy ,d

WozeL$ W 0269 $ viol
pun4 $82In0say JOJeAA MM
Ne6ar$ N609$
N 0S8 S NZ'SLS pund JaJepn pajohosy OM
NZESS W E6 & pun4 Jajepn ebieyoay MY
asueusjuie|
WP8EL $ WO'LEL $ pue suojeladQ |euoiboy Od
pund
N ¥#'68€ $ W6'8rE $ JuswaAoidw [eudes |euoiboy od
W LS WZZil$ JOJEMB]SENA B]GEWIB[08Y-UON ON
WLEl S NG6S pun4 $aoIA9g SAIBASILIWPY 09

dIOAL ZL/9LAA | dIDAL9L/SLAA
pasodoid Bunsixgy

uondiiosag

OL/SL A4 03 uosuiedw o) dIDAL



9107 ludy
sapwwo)) jpuoibsy vn3|

‘(dDAL)
ue|d Juswaaoldul) [eade) deajp-ual 9z/Szoz-£1/910T (A4) 1e2A |edsi

pasodoud au3 uo s10323.1q 40 pieog YN3I| 243 03 uoilepusaLLLIOdad
11941 apiAold s213IWLo)) [Buoigay a3 3Byl paisanbal si |

uoniepusWilodoYy




ACTION
ITEM

1C



N
k W\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 28, 2016/May 5, 2016

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency ‘

Subject: Construction Contract Award for the Water Quality Laboratory,

Project No. EN15008

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Regional Committees authorize the Agency to award the
construction contract for the Water Quality Laboratory Project No. EN15008, to the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder, Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc.

BACKGROUND

In 2005, the Agency performed a preliminary evaluation of the existing laboratory facility
located at Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1) followed by a feasibility study
conducted in 2006 for a new laboratory facility. The assessments were performed by
independent consultants who concluded that the existing laboratory facility was nearing the
end of it useful life and presented several challenges including inadequate ventilation, lack
of building insulation, numerous structural and storage space issues, in addition to being
crowded with limited expandability. The existing laboratory facility cannot meet future
needs with an anticipated 30 percent increase in the number of annual samples. The
existing laboratory facility is composed of 6,200 square feet accommodated within two
buildings. Based on the assessments and the future increase in required samples, the
decision was made to construct a new laboratory behind the Agency Headquarters
Building B.

The Water Quality Laboratory design started in 2010 by The Austin Company (Austin),
consulting engineering firm; however, at 50 percent design level, the project was put on
hold on October 26, 2010 as part of the Agency’s cost containment plan. In 2014, the
Agency decided to move forward with the project and reestablished Austin’s contract early
2015. The revised project scope includes the addition of the central chiller plant expansion
to supply necessary chilled water for the laboratory building air conditioning system.

In 2010, an addendum to the RP-5 Program Environmental Impact Report (PEIR) dated
1999 was developed for the Water Quality Laboratory and was verified as still applicable
to the project in 2015.



Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award
April 28, 2016/May 5, 2016
Page 2

The Water Quality Laboratory project is grant funded via a State Revolving Fund (SRF)
Loan at 2.1% rate and $1,050,000 principal forgiveness. The SRF Loan Agreement will be
updated to reflect the revised total project cost as driven by the bid prices received.

The project team conducted two rounds of contractor prequalification to obtain a list of
qualified general contractors who had the required experience to construct the Water
Quality Laboratory and Central Chiller Plant expansion. The prequalification process was
completed at the end of February 2016 concurrently with the completion of the final design
package. The prequalification process yielded five qualified contractors who received an
invitation to bid.

On March 1, 2016, a request for bids was advertised to the five prequalified contractors on
PlanetBids for the construction of the Water Quality Laboratory. Four out of the five
prequalified general contractors participated in the job walk. On April 5, 2016, the
following bids were received:

Bidder’s Name Price |

Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc. $17,460,000
AMG & Associates, Inc. $17,845,000
Tovey/Shultz Construction, Inc. $18,044,438
Engineer’s Estimate $20,600,000

Kemp Bros. Construction, Inc. is the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a bid
of $17,460,000.

The total projected costs are as follows:

Project Phase Cost

Design $1,625,000
Third Party Services (technical experts, constructability

review, commissioning, geotechnical consultant, survey, $250,000
special inspection, etc.)

Construction Bid $17,460,000
Construction Contingency $1,760,000
Construction Mgmt. $2,600,000
Solar P/V System $300,000
Special Laboratory Equipment $650,000
Total Project Estimated Cost $24,645,000




Water Quality Laboratory Construction Contract Award
April 28, 2016/May 5, 2016
Page 3

The Water Quality Laboratory, when constructed, will address all the issues presented
above and provide numerous benefits to the Agency as well as stakeholders within the
Service Area. Benefits include cost and energy savings, environmental compliance,
adaptation to future complex analytical needs, enhanced performance and safety, public
educational tours, solar power generation, etc.

The Project Schedule is as follows:

 Description Date
! Construction Contract Award May 2016
E Construction Completion August 2018

The Water Quality Laboratory project is consistent with the Agency’s Wastewater
Management Capacity Business Goal to maintain capacity within facilities to meet
essential service demands and to protect public health and environment.



JafBeuepy 100lold
'3d ‘lqybnz jewer

LOIB1SIA 3LV TVLIDINOW V U

9102 |udy
800G LN "ON 108loid

Aiojesoge] Aljenp) Jajep)




Suliapuay uopeas’)3 1se3

n i—

— e o —— — —

A:ogiv

Aiojeloge Alljlen) Jajepn



LDRELSIC SV TYAIDINGIW ¥

qe Supspa € Ko7 A B PTG ’U

Auedwon unsny ay] :Juejnsuo)

G1L0¢ ul pswnsal ‘01 0¢ 4890300
ul pjoy uo ind ‘QL0g Ul pepels ubiseq =

sndwe) JsuenbpesH
G-d¥ 1€ AlljIo.} ge| mau B JonJisuo? :uoisnjouo) =
pazAjeue sajdwes JO Jaqunu |enuue uo sjwi
sonss| abei0)s pue [einjonsg SNOJSWNN
(-01e ‘jeouyosle ‘Buiquinid ‘spooy awny ‘DYAH) swalsAs Bulby
sposu [eonAjeue aininy 10 AJljiqeldepe pue Ajjigepuedxs pajwi
sBulp|ing oM ulyim ('I°bs 00Z‘9) PEPMOID pue P|O
:A1ojeloge JO uoRIpuod JuUaLNy) «

Ajoanoadsal 900z pue G002
ﬁ,ﬁ.%ﬁ pue uonenjeas Aiojeloqge| |-dY bupsix3g

punoibyoegq 108loid



LINVASIC UYMW TYELINOW Y

v fouably saptn anduwi3 pusiuy f.v

910z Aenige4 ui payienbaid SI0J0BJJUOD BAI{ =
Buidid ‘sdwnd ‘Jamo} Buljood Ug|Iyo MaN =

sapesbdn jue|d JojiyD [eJud) =

sJno} |[euoneonps olignd =

Buip|ing psies G337 PIOD/IBAIS =

(MY 69~) wdlsAs Jamod Jejog =

papunj JUBIO/UBOT 4HS =

aoueldwo9 [BjuUsSWUOIIAUS ‘S)ijouaq |euolbay] =«

sbuiaes AGJaua pue 1s00 [euoietod =

INOAR| MO[} YJOM pue AJojes padueyuy =

T - Buipiing ") "bs 000'QL =

Suiiapuay uonjeasly ynos

s1y611ybiH/uonduosa( 108loid




000°009‘0Z¢$ ajewns3 s.Joauibug

ey v0'8LS '0U| ‘uononuIsuo) Zynysg/Aeno]
000°6v8°L1L$ "OU| ‘s9)eI0SSY B DNV
000'09%°Z1$ 'oU| ‘uonoNJISU0) "soig duwisy

‘poAIaDaL a1am spiq Buimojjol 8y} ‘910z ‘G Iudy uQ =
| sJ0joenuod pauljenbald
AL 8Y]} O} paSIUBADE s ..m_o_n ._ou, #wm:cmh B ‘QL0Z ‘L YoJeN uQ =

Alewwng pig



LINLSK) H3UYM TYHDINOW ¥

36 SR 2103 PUDIU] fw

8102 Isnbny uonsjdwo? 10sloid

0102 ‘gl Aei pJEMY JOBJJUOT) UONONASUOD

000°SY9'vZ$ }s09 pajew)sy 1osloid [ejol

000°059% wawdinb3g Aiojelogen

000°00€$ ~ waysAs A/d JeloS

000°009°¢$ Juawabeuely UoRONIISUOYD

000092°L$ Kouebunuon) uononssuo)

000°09%°LL$ pig uonoNISUoD

(uonoadsuj eioadg

000'0S2$ ‘ABAING ‘JUB}NSUGY [BOIUYDIS)0AL) ‘BUIUOISSILUWOY ‘MBIASY

Apgelonssuo) ‘spadxy [eojuyos) ) sedIAeg Aed pliy .

~ 000'6e9'L$ ubisaq
}S0O pajewns3y oseyd yoaloid

9|NpayoS/so) 109loid



Justuuonnua pue yjjesy dijqnd jaejoid o] pue
SpUBWISP SoIAISS [BRUSSSS J9sLL 0] Saljijior) uiyim Ajoedes Uiejulel o} [eas)
ssauIsng Apoede) juswabeuepy 1ajemajsep S Aousby ayj o ped sijoslold

QU] ‘UoNONIISU0) "soig dway
‘1appiq 8jqisuodsal pue aAlsuodsal 1Samo| 3l 0] ‘800G LN ON Joaloid
‘Alojeloge Alen) Jai1e\A By} 10) JOBJUOD UOIONJISUOD 38U} pieme 0]
Aousby ay] azuoyne saspiwwoy) |euoibay ay) eyl pspuswiwodal st}

uonepuswodoy




ACTION
ITEM

1D



N

“ Infand Empire Utilities Agency
My A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 28, 2016

To: Regional Technical Committee

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subject: Request by the City of Ontarié for Two Regional Connection Points to the

Etiwanda Interceptor (Ontario Regional Sewer Connections #0-97 and #(0-98,
Project No. CW16003.03)

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee approve the request by the City of
Ontario for two new comnection points to the Regional System (Ontario Regional Sewer
Connections #0-97 and #0-98, Project No. CW16003.03),

BACKGROUND

On March 25, 2016, IEUA received a request from the City of Ontario (Attachment “A”) for the
approval of two connections to the Etiwanda Interceptor. The purpose of the connections is to
discharge flows from the easterly side of two industrial units, 33,168 square feet and 76,097
square feet. The connections are required due to a lack of a City of Ontario sewer located in
close proximity. The connection will be made to the existing 27-inch sewer pipeline, which is
located in an easement south of the 10 Freeway, west of Etiwanda Avenue, and north of the
Union Pacific Railroad (Attachment “B”). When the site improvements are designed, the option
of streamlining the two connections into one regional connection will be evaluated.

SUMMARY OF FLOW RATE

Building 1 Peak Flow Rate: 0.0075 MGD or 0.012 cfs
Building 2 Peak Flow Rate: 0.016 MGD or 0.025cfs

The 27-inch Etiwanda Interceptor is designed to deliver a maximum flow rate of 12.7 MGD to
the Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1. The proposed additional flow rate of 0.0235 MGD is
within the capacity of this sewer.



ATTACHMENT "A"

T Y OIFWF

303 EAST “B" STREET, CIVIC CENTER ONTARIC

COINTARIO
CALIFORNIA 91764-4105 (908) 395-2000
FAX (909} 395-2070

PAUL S. LEON

AL C. BOUNG
MAYOR CITY MANAGER
DEBRA DORST-PORADA SHEILA MAUTZ
MAYOR PRO TEM

March 25, 2016 o
ALAN D. WAPNER JAMES R. MILHISER
JiM W, BOWMAN TREASURER

PAUL VINGENT AVILA
COUNCIL MEMBERS

Ms, Liza Munoz, Senior Office Engineer
Inland Empire Utility Agency

6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Subject: Ontario request for two new sewer lateral connections to an existing 24-inch pipeline located west of
Loop Road and south of the 10 Freeway.

Dear Ms. Munoz:

The City of Ontario is hereby requesting two new point of connections to the 24-inch IEUA pipeline located west of Loop
Road and south of the 10 Freeway.

The proposed two points of connection will have a tributary area of approximately 5.71 acres, totaling 2 industrial units
(Building 1 — 33,168 sf, Building 2 — 76,097 sf) (sce attached exhibit). The proposed connections are required due to there not
being another City sewer system the developer can connect to.

Below please find the generated flows in million gallons per day that was prepared by the Ontario Municipal Utilities
Company which has the following rates:

Average Dry Weather Flow: BLDG. 1- 0.0023 MGD, BLDG. 2- 0.0053 MGD
Peak Dry Weather Flow: BLDG. 1- 0.0075 MGD, BLDG. 2- 0.016 MGD

We appreciate your consideration of the request. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at
(909)395-2108.

Smcerely, W—_\
% ! Sotomayo
Assistant Engineer

Ce: Sheldon Yu, Ontario Municipal Utilities Compary
Dennis Mejia, Ontario Municipal Utilities Company
Khoi Do, Engineering Department

Vont-chfs02\shared\Engineering\Land Development\Project Files\PDEV\2016\PDEV 16-0C1\Correspondence\IEUA 24 inch cormection.doc
www.ontarioca.gov

@ Printed on recycled paper.



Al TACHMENT "B

CITY OF ONTARIO REGIONAL SEWER CONNECTIONS 0-97 & 0-98
CW16003.03

",‘:t..v-t‘:i"g o e

o oy

b i
.,.z e LA P~ T




INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



N
k Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 28/May 5, 2016

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agenc

Subject: Regional Sewage Service Contract Amendment for Recycled Water
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Regional Committees regarding the Regional Sewage Service
Contract Amendment for Recycled Water.

BACKGROUND

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and its contracting agencies have developed a
successful regional Recycled Water Program for both direct use and groundwater recharge. In
2000, the region identified that recycled water use was a critical component in drought-proofing
and maintaining its economic growth. With imported water rates increasing and long-term
imported supply reliability in decline, the region committed to aggressively and proactively
develop local water supplies to offset these impacts. This set the path for the development of a
regional recycled water distribution system.

While the foundational commitment to beneficial reuse of recycled water has remained unchanged,
some fundamental concepts have been questioned over the past few years, particularly since 2011.
This resulted in the region working together to develop Recycled Water (RW) Policy Principles to
address the changes since the inception of the program. At this time, several contracting agencies
are struggling with the inherent conflict between use in excess of “base entitlement”, as defined
by the Regional Sewage Service Contract (Regional Contract), and the prioritization of direct use
over groundwater recharge. The struggle has Jed some contracting agencies to be concerned about
their local benefit and perceived inequities.

In order to move forward together as a region, it was appropriate to reevaluate and affirm the
regional RW Policy Principles prior to implementing any remaining significant system
improvements to the Recycled Water Program and to clarify how these principles would govern
the future benefits received by all IEUA contracting agencies.

Over the past several months, [IEUA and the contracting agencies collectively provided input and
guidance to finalize recommendations on the RW Policy Principles. The RW Policy Principles
resulting from these discussions were unanimously approved during the January 28, 2016 and
March 3, 2016 Regional Technical and Policy Committee meetings respectively. Additionally,
the IEUA Board adopted the RW Policy Principles and Resolution No. 2016-4-4 declaring its
intent to amend sections 15 and 16 of the Regional Contract at the March 16, 2016 and April 6,
2016 Board of Directors meetings respectively.



Regional Sewage Service Contract Amendment for Recycled Water
April 28/May 5, 2016
Page 2 of 2

Based on the adopted RW Policy Principles and the special Technical Committee workshops that
were held over the past several months, IEUA has amended Sections 15 and 16 of the Regional
Contract. The proposed amendments to the Regional Contract are summarized below:

Amend language regarding Contracting Agency base entitlement and use above base
entitlement,

Add language defining method of providing replacement water for Contracting Agency
use above entitlement.

Add language defining temporary entitlement for the City of Chino until June 30, 2023.
Add language defining surcharge rate for use exceeding temporary entitlement.

Add language clarifying the Contracting Agencies acknowledge IEUA is currently
meeting the Santa Ana River Judgement obligation with recycled water.

Add language memorializing the 2013 IEUA/JCSD agreement which allows JCSD the
right to purchase recycled water recharged in Management Zone 3 until 2025.

Add language defining recycled water system operation priorities.

Delete outdated langnage regarding entering into agreements for right of first purchase
and exercise of base entitlement at various discharge points.

While IEUA and the contracting agencies have reviewed, discussed and agree with the Recycled
Water Policy Principles that are the basis for the proposed amendments to Sections 15 and 16 of
the Regional Contract, there is a general disagreement amongst the parties on the amendment
process specified in section 30.B of the Regional Contract. The parties will continue to
collaboratively work through the amendments to the Regional Contract, including section 30B,
over the next several months. The parties acknowledge that regardless of the approval process used
for this action, it will not set a precedent for future contract amendments.

The schedule for adoption of the Regional Contract sections 15 and 16 amendments is as follows:

Member Agencies Advise Council/Board of Contract Amendment May 2016
Tech. Committee Recommendation for Amendment Approval May 26, 2016
Policy Committee Recommendation for Amendment Approval  June 2, 2016
IEUA Board Public Hearing and Adoption of Amendment June 15, 2016

Attachments: 1. Regional Contract Amendment Sections 15 and 16



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Section 15. CONTROL AND DISPOSITION OF SEWAGE-CONTRACTING
AGENCIES RIGHT OF PURCHASE OF RECYCLED WATER
A. General
Subject to the provisions of this Section 15 and Section 16, IEUA shall have total
ownership and control of all sewage delivered into the Regional Sewerage System for the purpose
of transmission, treatment and disposal thereof; subject to the right of first purchasc by any
Contracting Agency, the use of all recycled water from the Regional Sewerage System shall be
within the sole discretion of IEUA. If any Contracting Agency exercises its right of first purchase
of recycled water, then such agency shall have the total ownership and control of all recycled water
delivered to it and the use thereof shall be within the sole discretion of that agency.
B. Right of Purchase of Recycled Water
Each Contracting Agency, at its option, shall have the right of first purchase of recycled
water as provided in Section 16 hereof.
Section 16. SALE, BENEFICIAL USE OR DISPOSAL OF RECYCLED WATER

A. Purchase of Recvecled Water from IEUA

Each Contracting Agency shall have the right of first purchase from IEUA of recycled

water as herein after provided.

B. Basc Enti f Contractin cies
Contracting Agency base entitlement shall be determined based on wastewater contribution

less normal processing losses resulting from the treatment of sewage..

1 Revision Date: April 13, 2016

Commented [CP1]: To address Chinc comment from 4-
13-16 meeting



25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

38

40

a1

42

43

44

45

46

C. Contracting Agency Use Above Base Entitlement

1. The use of recycled water above a Contracting Agency’s base entitlement, will require

that Contracting Agency to provide replacement water, collected by IEUA, and passed

on through—theChine—Basin-[Walermasier, to_contracting agencies with surplus .

entitlement, with the exception of paragraph “a” below. Replacement water shall be
provided in a quantity equivalent to the amount of use exceeding base entitlement.
a. Temporary Entiticment
i.  Currently the City of Chino exceeds its base entitlement.
ii.  Temporary entitflement shall be provided to the City of Chino for the time
period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2023 and shall be based on the
customers that were connected to the system in Fiscal Year 2014-15.
iii.  The temporary entitlement for the City of Chino shall be 8,324 AFY based
on the Fiscal Year 2014-15 usage.
iv. To the extent that annual usage for existing customers exceeds the
temporary entitlement of 8,324 AFY, surcharges will apply for that year.
v. Commencing Fiscal Year 2016/17 any new customers shall have the
surcharge rate apply, until such time the usage is less than base entitlement.
2. To the extent use exceeds base entitlement, groundwater recharge allocations will be
curtailed and redistributed to other Contracting Agencies with surplus entiflement
through Chino Basin Watermaster, and this redisiribution shzil e accounted for as part

™ 4 - a H I 3 rnfomay” wno ] a o mdes o for 4] o ‘-’
of the other Contracting Agencies® purchages of their entiflement,

3. The annual amount of replacement water for any Contracting Agency exceeding

entitlement will be calculated by [EUA as a reconciliation on the annual usage and the

2 Revision Date: April 13, 2016

Commented [CP2] Group agreed to remove 4-13-16

Commented [CP3]: Chino comment, group agreed to add
4-13-16



47

48

19

50

51

52

33

55

56

57

58

59

61

62

65

66

67

69

base entitlement, within 90 days following the end of each fiscal year. IEUA shall send
written notice to all Contracting Agencies setting forth the amount of replacement
water that the respective Contracting Agency is required to provide from sources, and

in the manner set forth below.

. Any Contracting Agency exceeding its base entitlement shall provide replacement

water by one of the following means
a. Water Transfer,
b. Acquisition of another contracting agency's unused entitlement, or

c. Payment of surcharge rate to IEUA per the rate resolution in effect.

. Contracting Agencies exceeding entitlement that have altermative means of providing

replacement water shall provide documentation of the source and amount of
replacement water to IEUA within 90 days following reconciliation of the usage.

a. If Contracting Agency exceeding entitlement pursues transfer of replacement
water, IEUA shall verify the replacement water and calculate the quantities of
replacement water for Contracting Agencies with surplus entitlement.

b. If Contracting Agency exceeding entitlement acquires entitlement from another
agency, the Contracting Agency exceeding entitlement shall provide such

written documentation confirming the transaction to IEUA.

. If Contracting Agency exceeding entitlement has not provided the required

documentation for replacement water within 90 days of notification from IEUA, IEUA
shall bill that Contracting Agency the surcharge rate for replacement water. Surcharge
rate shall be defined as the difference between the cost of acquisition of the lowest cost

water available and the recycled water groundwater recharge rate.

3 Revislon Date: April 13, 2016

Commented [CP4}: Chmo comment, group agt eed to add
4-13-16



70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

81

82

7. If IEUA purchases replacement water, the purchase will occur within 12 months

following the surcharge payment by the Contracting Agency exceeding entitlement,
beginning with the lowest cost water. The Contracting Agencies with surplus
entitlement are obligated to purchase replacement water at the established recycled
water groundwater recharge rate, or the then established rate by IEUA for the
replacement water. IEUA will calculate the quantities of credit of replacement water

for affected Contracting Agencies.

. IfTEUA is requested, in writing, by a Contracting Agency with surplus entitlement for

credit towards the replacement water in lieu of the replacement water, IEUA shall credit
the Contracting Agency within 90 days of such notice from the Contracting Agency.

The monetary credit will be applied to the next recycled water invoice for water

purchases.

D. Delivery Points

Unless otherwise agreed by IEUA, the delivery point or points of any Contracting Agency
exercising its rights of first purchase of recycled water shall be approved by IEUA and shall be the
discharge point or points of each Regional Treatment Plant or from the IEUA Regional Recycled
Water System. The IEUA Regional Recycled Water System shall mean the system commencing
from the recycled water pump stations at the Regional Treatment Plant, including the distribution
pipelines and ancillary facilities to the discharge point.

E. Recycled Water System Operation

91

92

1. The regional recycled water system will be operated based on the following priorities

for recycled water deliveries:

a. Minimal operational discharges such as instrumentation and

4 Revision Date: April 13, 2016



903
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
[114

115

regulatory requirements.
b. Contracting Agency deliverics
c. Regional groundwater recharge
2. IEUA and the Coniracting Agencies shall meet peak recycled water direct demands
through coordinated demand management of recycled water deliveries.
F. Delivery Facilities and Costs of Delivery of Recycled water
Delivery facilities shall consist of any facilities for the delivery of recycled water from the
point of discharge of any Regional Treatment Plant to the point of use of the effluent. IEUA or any
Contracting Agency may, at its own expense, acquire, construct, or make a contribution toward
the financing of capital costs and maintenance and operation of any delivery facilities. IEUA, or
any Contracting Agency or Agencies or any combination thereof, may provide for delivery
facilities by contract entered into between or among themselves or with any other person or public
or private entity.

G. Price for Purchase of Recvcled water

Any Contracting Agency exercising the right of first purchase of recycled water shall be
entitled to take delivery at the established recycled water cost |

H. Use of Purchased Recvcled water

Any Contracting Agency exercising its right of first purchase of recycled water may make
any lawful use thereof, including beneficial use, sale, or other disposal and shall be entitled to
retain all revenues received by it as a result thereof.

I Contract for Joint Exercise or Transfer of Rights of First Purchase
Subject to the rights of TEUA hereunder, any or all of the Contracting Agencies may

into a be contract provid for the joint exercise of any of their respective rights of first purchase

5 Revision Date: April 13, 2016

Commented [CP5): added for consistency 4-13-16

Commented [CP6]: clartied language 4-13-16



116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

of recycled water or for the sale, exchange or transfer of such rights, Certified copies of all such

contracts shall be filed with IEUA by the parties thereto.

Disposition by IEUA of Unclaimed Recycled Water

To the extent that any of the Contracting Agencies fail to exercise their respective rights of

first purchase of recycled water, [EUA may make any lawful use of such effluent, including

beneficial use, sale or other disposition inside or outside the Chino Basin; provided, that:

1. IEUA shall net, for a consideration, sell or otherwise dispose of any recycled water for
beneficial use inside the Chino Basin without review and approval by a majority of the
Contracting Agencies; and

2. If IEUA, for consideration, sells or otherwise disposes of any recycled water for
beneficial use inside or outside the Chino Basin, any portion of the consideration in excess
of IEUA's net audited costs of reclamation and delivery shall be credited to the recycled
water fund.

3. The Contracting Agencies acknowledge that [EUA is currently meeting the Santa
Ana River Judgment obligation with recycled water.

4, The Contracting Agencies acknowledge that Jurupa Community Services District
(JCSD) shall have the right to purchase up to 20% of the recycled water recharged in Chino
Groundwater Basin Management Zone No. 3 (MZ-3). Regardless of the volume of recycled
water recharged in MZ-3, the volume available to JCSD to purchase shall not exceed 950
acre-feet per year, reduced proportionally based on new groundwater recharge (imported
or stormwater) recorded by Chino Basin Watermaster for the prior fiscal yeat, but not less
than 750 acre-feet per year, as described in the 2013 Agreement between IEUA and JCSD

which expires on September 7, 2025. The velume purchased by JCSD shall be debited,

6 Revision Date: April 13, 2016

|

Commented [CP7] As discussed on 4-13-16,

Chino, Ontario and Fontana would like to change to “all”
CVWD, Chino Hills, Upland, Montclair ok with “majerity”
IEUZ, wants to retain original language, “majority”

Deferred to the regional contract renewal discussions along
with Section 30 B



139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155

156

157

158

159

160

proportionally, against all Contracting Agencies’ respective entitlements
K. Measurement of Recvcled Water

IEUA shall install, maintain, and operate measuring devices and equipment for the
measurement of deliveries of recycled water to the Contracting Agencies at a location or locations
mutually agreed upon by IEUA and the Contracting Agencies on the regional system. The
measuring devices and equipment on the recycled water system shall be examined, tested and
serviced regularly to insure their accuracy by IEUA and the Contracting Agencies on their
Tespective systems. At any time, [EUA or any Contracting Agency may inspect any measuring
devices and equipment and all records and measurements taken therefrom.

L. Notice of Proposed Delivery

Prior to the commencement of each fiscal year, notice of the delivery of recycled water
shall be given as follows:

1. Requestby [EUA

Between the first day of January and the first day of March of each year, IEUA shall request

each Contracting Agency to provide IEUA with a schedule of projected new connections

for the next five fiscal years and a corresponding demand per connection,

2. Response by Contracting Agencies

Within 30 days of the date of each such request by IEUA, each Contracting Agency shall

provide [EUA with the schedule requested pursuant to subpart 1 above; provided that if a

Contracting Agency does not intend to exercise its right of first purchase, it need not

respond in any manner to IEUA.,

M. Future Recycled Water Supplies

7 Revision Date: April 13, 2016



161 Future external supplies may be added to the recycled water system by IEUA or a
162  Contracting Agency or a combination of both. Rights to those additional water supplies will be

163  established at the time those supplies are added to the system.

8 Revision Date: April 13, 2016



INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



l:.. \ Iniand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 28, 2016/May 5, 2016
To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agenc
Subject: Property Tax Use Overview
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to receive and file in response to the Regional
Technical Committee’s inquiry made on March 24, 2016 regarding the Agency’s authority on the use of

property taxes.
BACKGROUND

The attached staff report, provided to the Regional Committees in March 2014, provides a brief history
on the Agency’s use property taxes prior to and after the passage of Proposition 13 (Prop 13) in 1978.



‘m
\ Inland Empire Utilities Agenicy
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 29, 2014/June 5, 2014

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilitics Agency

Subject: Property Tax Use Overview and Proposed Re-Allocation
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to receive and file and is intended to address a
request from the Regional Technical Committee made on April 24, 2014 for clarification on the
Agency’s authority on the use of property taxes, and the proposed re-allocation of property taxes amongst
the Agency’s various programs in future years.

BACKGROUND
Agency’s Authority on the Use of Property Taxes

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency), named the Chino Basin Municipal Water District until
July 1998, was formed in 1950 as a municipal water district. The service functions and taxing powers
and general district purpose are directed by the Municipal Water District Act of 1911. The Agency
levied a tax on taxable property within its service area to support the level of service.

In 1970 the Agency adopted the General Plan for Water and Wastewater Systems (the Plan). The Plan
was intended to improve water management in the Chino Basin as mandated by the Orange County
Water District vs. City of Chino (Superior Court Case #117628). The Plan called for the Agency to own,
control and operate a regional wastewater system which would then allow the integration of municipal
sewage effluent to the various sources of water supply to satisfy the annual obligation of delivering
17,000 acre feet of water to the Santa Ana River.

This led to the execution of the Regional Sewage Service Contract (the Regional Contract) in August
1972, wherein the Agency purchased the community sewage facilities and infrastructure owned and
operated by cities of Upland, Ontario, Chino, Montclair and Fontana and the Cucamonga County Water
District (name later changed to Cucamonga Valley Water District). The Agency assumed regional
responsibility in January 1973. To finance the acquisition of the existing and future improvement and
expansion of the regional wastewater system, the Agency formed an Improvement District “C” (IDC) to
levy a tax on taxable property within its service arca. As there were no “Connection Fees” for the
Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) fund, IDC taxes supported the regional system
acquisition, expansion and improvement costs. The IDC was in addition to the general taxes already
levied by the Agency.

The passage of Proposition 13 in 1978 capped the amount of property taxes to 1% of assessed values.
As a result the Agency was no longer permitted to levy a property tax, including an IDC tax. Instead,



Property Tax Use Overview and Proposed Re-Allocation
May 29, 2014/June 5, 2014
Page 2

the Agency began receiving certain tax money levied by the County and allocated to the Agency in lieu
of general and IDC taxes previously levied by the Agency. As the Regional Contract was never amended
to incorporate the changes brought on by Prop 13, the Agency continued to designate property taxes
received from the County for the IDC tax area to the RC fund. The remaining property tax receipts were
split between the General Administration (GG) fund and the Tertiary Capital (TU) fund which later
evolved into the Tertiary Operations & Maintenance (TO) fund. Both the GG and the TU funds had very
small operating revenues, so property taxes were necessary to support operations and administration
costs.

Technically, the TO fund is not part of the Regional Contract. It was included in the Regional program
in later years as the result of the 1992-93 state legislation which diverted a portion of the Agency’s tax
revenue to Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF). Following another ERAF shift in fiscal
years (FYs) 2004/05 and 2005/06, (a total of $14 million in Agency property taxes were diverted) the
TO fund was combined with the RO fund, resulting in the RO fund receiving the property tax allocation
of 27%. Since FY 2006/07, the allocation of property taxes has been 8% to GG fund, 27% to RO
fund and 65% (IDC taxes) to RC fund. '

With the exception of the “IDC” taxes which are allocated to the RC tund in alignment with the
Regional Contract, the IEUA Board has the authority to augment the allocation of all other property
taxes collected by the Agency amongst its various programs. The Board has exercised this authority
on several occasions;

e InFYs2001/02 ~2007/08, approximately $75,000 per year was transferred from the GG fund
to the Water Resources (WW) fund to support the water conservation program.

e In FY 2009/10, 8%, or approximately $2.8 million, was re-allocated to the Recycled Water
(WC) fund from the RO fund to support debt service costs.

e InFY 2011/12, the re-allocation to the WC fund was reduced to 5%, or approximately $1.7
million.

e Proposed for FY 2014/15 is a transfer of 3%, or approximately $1.2 million, from the GG
fund to the WW fund to support implementation and administration of drought related
projects.

No change in the property taxes allocation percentage to the Regional program is proposed for FY
2014/15.

Proposed Re-Allocation of Property Taxes

Although the Agency, in partnership with its member agencies, have made significant strides in
enhancing local water supplies, the severity of the current drought serves as a reminder of how much our
region still relies on imported water supplies. Further development of local water supplies, such as
maximizing groundwater recharge, improving water quality, and securing alternative water supplies is
essential for the region. Additionally, continual promotion of water use efficiency and conservation
throughout the region is essential in achieving and sustaining the 20 x 2020 mandate.

Examples of some of the capital investments proposed to be funded with property taxes include:

GA\AM\20 - Executives\20.2 Chief Financial Officer-Assistant General Manager\20.2.7 Other-Special
Projects\Taxes\Regional Committees\Regional Property Tax Use_v2.docx



Property Tax Use Overview and Proposed Re-Allocation
May 29, 2014/June 5, 2014

Page 3
e Safeguarding land sites to expand groundwater recharge throughout the Chino Basin
* Constructing new recharge basins and ASR well sites
¢ Implementing groundwater treatment/cleanup to improve water quality
*  Securing supplemental/alternative water supplies to reduce dependence on SWP
¢ Implementing regional drought program to enhance water-use efficiency and conservation
¢ Maximize regional water supplies by;

Expanding current recycled water system to optimize beneficial reuse
Constructing interconnections to intertie with IEUA’s recycled water system
Building a package brine treatment system to recover NRWS flows
Increasing Chino Desalter recovery by approximately 10%

Optimizing storm water capture from Creeks

O 00 0O0

Other significant capital investments are the relocation of the Regional Plant 2 (RP-2) biosolids
processing facilities to RP-5 and the expansion of the Southern System to meet higher demands from
anticipated future growth.

Conclusion

The rapid growth of the Inland Empire since the 1970's has significantly increased property values
throughout the Agency’s service area. Over the years, rising property values have resulted in higher
property tax receipts for the Agency; from an annual average of $9 million in the late 1980’s to $36
million in 2008, prior to the onset of the economic recession. In FY 2014/15 total property taxes are
projected to be $40 million, approximately 26% of the Agency’s total funding sources.

A key assumption in the Agency’s long term planning is the continual receipt of property taxes.
However, future shifts by the State during periods of fiscal distress are still a potential risk. Given this
uncertainty, the Board is committed to reducing reliance on property taxes to support operating costs and
other recurring costs which are more appropriately supported by service charges and user fees. A key
objective for the Agency is to have full cost of service rates for all programs, (Business Goal Fiscal
Responsibility). Achieving this objective will allow the investment of property taxes for capital
initiatives/projects that support continual economic development in the region and safeguard the quality
of life of the residents served through the Agency’s water and sewer member agencies, (Business Goal
Water Reliability).

The Agency is in the process of completing a series of long term planning documents, including the
Facilities Wastewater Master Plan, Integrated Resources Plan, Conservation Plan Update, Energy Master
Plan and the Recycled Water Program Strategy. Projects defined through this process, and once fully
vetted by the member agencies, will be integrated in the Agency’s Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan

and Operating Budget beginning in FY 2015/16. A key funding source for the approved projects is
property taxes.

No change in the percentage allocation to the Regional Wastewater program is proposed for FY 2014/15.
Discussions on the re-allocation of property taxes to support critical capital investments over the next
several years, including amending the Regional Contract to provide for more flexibility in the use of
property taxes, will be initiated in the fall 2014. Allocating property taxes to finance the approved
projects will help defray future rate increases and new debt issuances, as well as allow the region to

G:\AMA20 - Executives\20.2 Chief Financial Officer-Assistant General Manager\20.2,7 Other-Special
Projects\Taxes\Regional Committees\Regional Property Tax Use v2.docx



Property Tax Use Overview and Proposed Re-Allocation
May 29, 2014/June 5, 2014
Page 4

leverage funding opportunities currently available from federal, state and local agencies.

GAM\20 - Executives\20.2 Chief Financial Officer-Assistant General Manager\20.2.7 Other-Special
Projects\Taxes\Regional Committees\Regional Property Tax Use_v2.docx



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3A



REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
PRETREATMENT SUBCOMMITTEE

April 5, 2016
1:30 PM
[EUA HQ Building A, Rains Conference Room
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91710

Minutes
Members Present
Braden Yu..........oiiii e CvwD
Ruben Valdez................ e e City of Chino
Andy Zummo...... ..o e City of Chino Hills
Nancy Dacumos..............ocoeiiiiiiiciiie e, City of Fontana
Michael Birmelin.................. e City of Ontario
Robert Herbster..............oiii i, City of Upland
Craig Proctor............ccoooii i [TEUA
Absent
Nicole deMoet..................... N TE 1T TTTTP T City of Montclair
Others Present
Praseetha Krishnan....................cooiiii . CVWD
KenTam ... e IEUA

1. Introductions
Introductions of those present were given.

2. Informational ltems & Updates

a. Tech Meeting Report

At the last Regional Technical Committee Meeting on March 31, the Regional
Contract Amendment Chapters 15 & 16 draft was provided to the Committee. It
was noted that special committee workshops will be scheduled as needed to
accommodate finalizing the draft amendment language before the scheduled
adoption by the IEUA Board. The Resolution of Notice of Intent to Amend the
Regional Contract will presented to the IEUA Board on April 6, 2016.



An update on the Regional Capital Programs including a presentation on the RP-
5 expansion was provided to the committee as well as an update on the FY
2016/17 Budget and TYCIP.

. Treatment Plants

RP-1/RP-4:

+ RP-1/RP-4 met all the NPDES requirements during the months of January and
February 2016.

RP-5:

¢ RP-5 met all the NPDES requirements during the months of January and
February 2016.

CCWREF:

¢ CCWRF met all the NPDES requirements during the months of January and
February 2016.

Agency-wide:

e The Agency-Wide 12-month running average TDS for the months of January
and February was 515 mg/L and 510 mg/L respectively, which did not exceed
the 550 mg/L Agency-wide 12-month running average limit.

¢ The Agency-wide 12-month running average incremental increase between
secondary effluent and water supply TDS for the months of January and
February was 208 mg/L and 206 mg/L respectively, which did not exceed the
250 mg/L Agency-wide 12-month running average limit.

Collections System:

¢+ No SSO0s occurred during the months of January or February 2016.

Recycled Water:

» No unauthorized discharges of more than 50,000 gallons of disinfected
tertiary recycled water into the waters of the state occurred during the months
of January or February 2016.

e No agricultural runoff events were reported to IEUA by member agencies
during the months of January or February 2016.



c. Pretreatment Programs

American Beef Packers (ABP), in the City of Chino, was issued a Notice of Non-
Compliance for exceeding their permitted discharge limit for TDS, fixed in
November 2015. Results of ABP investigation found the violation was due to a
malfunctioning dissolved air floatation (DAF) pump. Upon discovery the pump
was repaired. Resampling indicated compliance. No further enforcement action
was necessary.

Cliffstar California, LLC, in the City of Fontana, was issued a Notice of Violation
for exceeding their permitted discharge limit for TDS, fixed in February and
March 2016. Cliffstar believes the February violation was the result of a broken
sodium hydroxide line that discharged caustic into the wastewater. Upon
discovery the line was immediately repaired. Results of industries investigation
into the cause of the March violation is still pending.

Jewlland-Freya Health Sciences, LLC, in the City of Montclair, was placed on an
Enforcement Compliance Schedule Agreement (ECSA) in October 2015 for
continuing to exceed its permitted daily discharge limit for TDS, fixed. in March
2016, the industry presented a proposal to install pretreatment equipment. The
industry is currently working with its consultant, IEUA and the City to install the
additional pretreatment equipment. It is expected the equipment will be
operational by June 2016.

Scott Brothers Dairy (SBD), in the City of Chino, was issued a Notice of Non-
Compliance (NNC) in February for exceeding its permitted discharge limit for
TDS during the month of January 2016. In March 2016, SBD was issued a
second NNC for failing to respond to the February 2016 NNC. Industry
responded to the NNC stating results of their investigation were inconclusive and
that their delayed response was the result of waiting for additional laboratory
data. The City met with SBD to explain the importance of responding to all NNC
in a timely manner. Resampling conducted by the City indicated compliance. No
further enforcement action was necessary.

3. Discussion liems

a. Dioxin Evaluation

As previously reported, the revised IEUA NPDES Permit was approved by the
RWQCB on October 30, 2015. The new permit contained limits for Dioxin which
includes not only the commonly known form 2,3,7,8-TCDD (Dioxin), but also the
other congeners. During the last several months of monitoring since the new
permit was in effect, [IEUA has exceeded the dioxin limit (daily and monthly avg.).

As part of the investigation, IEUA monitored source water samples in the
southern service area and found some levels of dioxin above the NPDES permit

3



limit. IEUA reached out to the Regional Board to discuss alternative methods of
evaluating the compliance with the dioxin discharge limit and proposed to base
compliance on the evaluation of the congeners based on either the reporting limit
of the lab or minimum level of the EPA test method instead of solely the
concentration of dioxin reported. The Regional Board is reviewing IEUA’s
request. Additional sampling will be conducted on all of the main trunk lines
going to RP-5 in April to gather additional information. The outcome of the dioxin
compliance will ultimately lead back to the completion of the local limits and
whether further dioxin source investigation is needed.

b. Dental Amalgam Rule

IEUA provided an update to the committee on the proposed Dental Amalgam
Rule. Based on information provided by EPA representatives at the California
Water Environment Association (CWEA) P3S Conference held in March, it is
believed the Rule may be finalized an published in the Federal Register by as
early as June of this year. Discussion ensued regarding the most practical
approach to managing this new requirement. IEUA recommended waiting until
the Rule is finalized after which the committee can work collaboratively as a
group to identify all dental offices in the IEUA service area. As this would be a
pretreatment program requirement IEUA would take the lead on implementing
the new Rule.

c. CWEA Certification

IEUA provided an update to the committee on the current status of the CWEA
Environmental Compliance Inspector Exam Certification review. The CWEA
revalidation workgroup has completed its review of the Grade | and Il exams and
will be working on the review of the Grade Il and IV exams over the next several
months. CWEA has indicated they would like to have the process completed by
July 2016. Members who have signed up for testing can postpone taking their
exams until the review process has been completed.

4, Other Iltems
Sewer Connection Fee Evaluation — IEUA informed the committee that the RFP for
the review of the sewer connection fee process (Exhibit J) was issued and will close
on April 21, 2016. IEUA extended the offer to committee members if they would like
to participate in the consultant selection process.

The next Pretreatment Committee will be in June 2016.

The meeting adjourned at 2:30 p.m.



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3B



‘ W inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, May 5, 2016
4:30 p.m.

Location

inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

1. Technical Committee Report — Ryan Shaw

2. Action item
A. Approval of the April 7, 2016 Meeting Minutes
B. Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan Update
C. Water Quality Laboratory Construction Award
D. Regional Connection Requests

3. Informational ltems
A. Regional Contract Amendment

4. Receive and File
A. Property Tax Overview
B. Preireatment Committee Minutes
C. Building Activity Update
D. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager's Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — June 2, 2016

6. Adjournment



Special Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
May 5, 2016
Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, May 2, 2016.

Laura Mantilla



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3C



b {ob0z-983)
L Aol

§ omemomee
T T

St e ?J«!.‘ ——
-

:\'-:'
L

-

) e b -

.7 {910z 9aa)
SHIIHQUIYD

i1

AR

MN.° . +6L S¥ 0P SL_. 150 0O

oEaz

0T

LET

UE

60T

LE

95

ot

S9TT

ﬁasmnnmﬁ_

9TF

~ T

(33

fara) 3dAL NOILOINNOS AG NAZ VL

.....

[ ) N I N

{aLr s

103 Wiol o m.__i dT¥H -

0ol .
i ooL-0L ©
) Ol=> o
o=’ lerpsnpuj
oo« @
i 0oL-0L @
Ol=> o
[ej2a0uwnu0)

ook (O |
. o0oL-0'L Q
u, Ok=> o

[enuapisay |
N AQ;V na3a

pejesodJoouun (727
o merycomeg[ ||’
puabor |

= H e

B il
1 il o) e e | i f lv

[911510Z 1eaA |e9SId QLA - Wodey Anapoy Buippng




RECEIVE AND
FILE

3D



{ AN O0'E  :(£00) S-dY
| adNZ9T :(z00) T-d¥
| GO 7'E :(T00) 34ed ope.d

+131BM PIPATSY
W :(AMIN) 1218 porodwl
| 0O §'9T  :yjouny [e307/wiiols

| 9UDZ BBZT

O 9T

:paJanag
- -dd

%Vt :PD49AI[(C| JUBIIRd
USW 7'TC -paisMpq
Ao €81 :Alddns my
aow €8¢  uanjuj
SINVId 11V TVLOL




RECEIVE AND
FILE

3E



\?,
\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: April 28, 2016

To: Regional Technical Committee

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subject: RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report (PDR) Update
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item.
BACKGROUND

Beginning in June 2013, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) started a planning initiative
to update the Agency’s Wastewater Facilities Master Plan (WFMP). As part of the WFMP, the
Agency planned existing facility improvements to accommodate for population growth and
optimization of the wastewater collection and wastewater treatment systems, as well as the
recycled water system. The WFMP incorporated the wastewater flow projections developed by
the Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP) and operational knowledge of the existing treatment
systems to develop a comprehensive facilities and operations plan. According to the WFMP,
influent wastewater flows are projected to increase as a result of population growth in the service
area. By the year 2060, influent flows at RP-1 are projected to increase as much as 20 percent and
more than double at RP-5. Table 1 provides the current facility treatment capacities, forecasted
2035 and 2060 influent flows, and the year the existing facility treatment capacity is anticipated to
be exceeded:
Table 1: Current and Forecasted Facility Treatment Capacities

. Existing .
Facility Capacity 2035 Flow 2060 Flow Capacity Exceeded
RP-1 32 MGD* 33.1 MGD 36.3 MGD 2030
RP-5 15.0 MGD 20.2 MGD 27.2 MGD 2025

* Estimated capacity as identified in WFMP

In addition, the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) has begun a project to raise the
Prado Dam Spillway, which will result in an increased high water service level behind the dam
placing the RP-2 Solids Treatment Facility in a flood plain. Therefore, RP-2 must be
decommissioned and a new Solids Treatment Facility must be constructed at RP-5 with sufficient
capacity to treat existing and future service area flows.



RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Update
April 28, 2016
Page 2

The RP1/RP-5 Expansion PDR project will develop a consolidated PDR for the RP-1 Liquids &
Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion, and RP-5 Solids
Treatment Facility to size of the required treatment capacity expansions at each of the facilities,
determine the schedule for design and construction, and estimate the project costs (design,
construction, internal labor, & contingency). The Agency issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for
Engineering Preliminary Design Services on November 3, 2015, On January 20, 2016, the Board
of Directors awarded the Contract for Engineering Preliminary Design Services to Parsons Water
& Infrastructure Inc. for the not-to-exceed amount of $2,431,598 with a project schedule of one
year.

On January 21, 2016, the Agency issued the notice-to-proceed and the Parsons/Agency project
team initiated work on the predesign. The project plan for the PDR includes four major technical
staff workshops scheduled for: April, July, September, and December of 2016 the three latter
workshops being tentative dates based upon the progress of the project. Therefore, the Agency
project team proposes to schedule four Board Workshops aligning with the staff workshops and
an additional workshop focused on organics waste management to discuss the major decisions and
recommendations forming the basis of the PDR with the Board of Directors. Table 2 provides the
proposed schedule for the Board Workshops and the topics to be discussed:

Table 2: Proposed Board Workshop Schedule

Workshop Date Topics

1 May 2016 RP-1, CCWRF, RP-4, & RP-5 Facility Capacities and
Expansion Sizing Requirements

2 July 2016 Organics Waste Management

3 August 2016 Maj or Treatment System Alternatives and Equipment Pre-
selection

4 October 2016 | Side Stream Processes and Decommissioning Plan for RP-2

January 2017 | RP-1 & RP-5 Expansion PDR Final Recommendations




Josuibug Jojuag
"3'd 'so|||Iesie uoser IDIULSIQ YALYM IVAIDINNW Y

AousBy SaIAN 31duI3 pupjuj ,

9102 |udy
82091 N3 ® G209 N3 "SoN }osloid

ajepdn YAd uoisuedx3 G-d¥/L-d¥




U_Em.nuupcig_u_z:tt
oSNcu.GEm:.__:O|E8§mmmE m b:u%‘g_,se_miemvﬁs V
JUD|d [043UOD ANjDND) L2IDAN BDISISAIY

” ™) '8 ™)

SUOIRPUSLLILLIODDY T-dy 104
[eulq uoisuedxy Sdy teld Suluoissiuuwodag
. D » . D -

'3 4 F -

S P O S$955900.14 WEal]S opl
jeul{ uocisuedx3y 14y d 1S 3pIS

[+) O
L10¢ ‘Ot Aenuer | Loz Adenuer . QLOT J3ga120
Had [eud S doysyion t doysyIop
[ uonRI?|es ‘ sen 123sa81q 1 | sjusLiaJinbay ‘
-3.1d wawdinby Jolepy Jo as) |epyauag Buizig uoisuedx3
r D “ w AW ) .w. D h
SIAIRUIRYY WSAS juawadeuey sonpedey ke
jusuneal] Jolepy a15eM\ SOWedIo

D — - - - e e = -~ o = — -~ = et —
gLoz Jshany gLoz Ang _ gL0z A | | 9gioe’oz Kienuer _
£ doysyioph : 7 doyssyiop . L doys>ions B | piemy 12B1UDY pieog

a|Npayos doysyIopA pleog pasodold




	Agenda
	1A - Minutes
	1B - Action Item   
	1C - Action Item
	1D - Action Item
	2A - Info Item
	2B - Info Item
	3A - Receive & File
	3B - Receive & File
	3C - Receive & File
	3D - Receive & File
	3E - Receive & File



